Emmons, Karen

From: Kevin R. Eberle [keberle@charlestonlaw.edu]

Sent:  Wednesday, April 11, 2012 11:18 AM

To: Kevin R. Eberle; Emmons, Karen; Robert Gurley; Evan R. Thompson; Perry, Valerie
Subject: RE: HPT Photos

Let me try this again. Even sending these one at a time, | was getting error messages. So, these are
compressed, but still very good image quality.

Kevin

From: Kevin R. Eberle

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 11:05 AM

To: Emmons Karen; 'Robert Gurley'; 'Evan R. Thompson'; Valerie Perry
Subject: HPT Photos

Here are a few new photos that a member of the Schwacke family brought to the sign unveiling in Allan
Park a few weeks ago. Their family house was at 369 Ashley Ave. (at the NW corner of Ashley and North
Allan Park).

None of these is a blockbuster photo, but well worth a few bytes of memory in the old archives. And,
the photo of a group of childhood friends who named themselves the “Allan Park Gang” is superb even
though it doesn’t show any houses.

('l have to send these in a series since they are too large in their current format.)

Kevin

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from all
computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions
that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please
request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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